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Ottawa Dec 22nd,1908.

Rev. Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the I6th inst.

I have to say that we have no correspondence in this

Department relating to the allottment of the porcel

of land in the White Whale or Wabamun Lake Indian

Reserve No.133B for Mission purposes,neither do we

know besitively of the exact location of the Mission.

Your obedient servant

F.T.M. Lea

Secretary.

Rev.A.Sutherland,

Gen’l Secretary

Missionary Dept.,

The Methodist Church,Toronto.
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